

**PTO MEETING**  
Thursday, May 21st, 2015

**Present:** Jessica Winnie, Cristi Gallagher, Megan Calhoun, Kari Ray, Mel Modica, Jen Rothove, Beth Olson, Camille Schroeder, Beth Kaufmann, Mandy Taylor, Sandra Steeves, Courtney Breit, Beth Smith, Jacque Bridgeman, Crystal Mahon, Jill Huff,

**Start time: 7:01pm**

**Officer Reports:**

- President: Jessica Winnie: Our Walk A Thon is approaching and we are looking for volunteers
- Vice-President: Cristi Gallagher: No Report
- Secretary: Kari Ray: Review and Approval of January 2015 Minutes (Motion to approve Jacque Bridgeman, 2<sup>nd</sup> Beth Smith, all in favor yes)
- Treasurer: Megan Calhoun: Review and Approval of Financials (Motion to approve Crystal Mahon, 2<sup>nd</sup> Jen Rothove, all in favor yes)
- Event Coordinator: Mel Modica: Thank you for everyones help with teacher appreciation

Teacher Update: Sandra Steeves – A new specials theme will start next year: Recycle, Reuse, Review. It will have an Earth Day theme and they would like to do a bottle cap craft to decorate the library. The specials teachers will need assistance from the PTO and will follow-up on how we can help.

**Committee Reports:**

- Box Tops: Jacque Bridgeman
  - Last day is Friday 29<sup>th</sup>
  - Kona Ice will be given to top classes on June 9th
- Market Day: Megan Calhoun
  - Thursday, May 28<sup>th</sup> 6-7 pm
  - Summer pick up
- Supply Boxes: Kari Ray
  - Will be handed out at open house
  - One final push to get orders in before the end of year.
- 5<sup>th</sup> grade recognition: Jacque Bridgeman
  - Volunteers are needed at Villa De Carlo
  - Question came up about if table service is provided

**Old Business:**

- Bingo Night
  - We raised approx \$440.00
- Teacher Appreciation Week
  - Thank you to everyone that volunteered and brought items in. The teachers enjoyed the week!
- Sock Hop
  - This is a non-profit event and we usually try to break even. This year we ended up spending approx. 120.00 out of the PTO budget. We had additional pizza left over at the end of the night and we can plan better for next year.

**New Business:**

- Track and Field Day
  - Friday, May 29<sup>th</sup>
  - PTO is providing a hot dog lunch for students and volunteers
- Asking to approve additional \$250 for field days (Motion to approve Beth Smith, 2<sup>nd</sup> Sandra Steeves, all in favor yes)
- Walk-a-thon
  - Planning has started!
  - Do you have a business contact? We are looking for donations and they provide businesses advertisement in our community.
  - New this year online pledges
  - New this year...silent auction/more carnival games/inside craft fair area
- Swearing in new Board Members:
  - Mel Modica-President
  - Jen Rothove-Vice President
  - Secretary: Beth Olson
  - Thank you Jessica, Kari and Cristi!

**End Time: 8:04pm**

***“NOBODY CAN DO EVERYTHING, BUT EVERYONE CAN DO SOMETHING.”***